
UNITED NATIONS 
Distr. 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

GENERAL 

A/AC.125/SR.4o 
Z7 July 1966 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

1966 SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON PRINCIPLES OF INTERNAT!ONAL !AW CONCERNING 
FRIENDLY REI flJ:!ONS AND CO-OPERATION AMONG STATES 

CONTENTS 

66-10532 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTIE1ru MEETmG 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Thursday, 7 April 1966, at ll,4o a.m. 

Consideration,· pursuant to General Assembly resolution 2103 (XX) A and B 
of December 1965, of princi~les of in~er.nation.."ll lsw concerning 
friendly relations and co-operation among states in accord.Pnce with the 
Cha.....-ter of the United Ne.t:1.ons 

(11) Considc~ation of the three principles set forth in paragraph 5 
of General Aaaembly resolu~ion 1966 (XVIII), 

(b) The principle of equal rights and self-determination of 
peoples (A/AC.125/L.16) (~tinued) 

Organization of work 

/ ... 



A/AC.125/SR.40 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

later, 

Rapporteur~ 

Members: 

Mr. KRISHNA RAO 

Mr. MOLINA 

Mr. RIPHAGEN 

Mr. MAMERI 

Mr. GONI DF .. HARCHI 

Sir Kenneth BAILZ! 

U BA TI-1.AUNG 

Mr. ENGO 

Ya-. MILLER 

Mr. ALBOHICO 

Mr. PECHOI'A 

Mr. MONOD 

Mr. VANDE."U>UYE 

V.r. VIZCAINO LF.AL 

Mr. MISHRA 

Mr. ARANGIO RUIZ 

Nr. HATANO 

Hr. BHOI 

V.ir. CHANMA.S 

Mr. RAICOTONDRAINIBE 

Mr. MERCADO 

Mr. ODCG\-nJ 

Mr. OLSZOWKA 

Hr. BOLINTINEAflU 

Baron RAPPE 

Mr. MACHA.BE 

lla-. MOVCHAN 

11.ir. E~REEDY ) 
Mr. ABOUL-NASR) 

Y.ir. DARWIN 

Mr. NABRIT 

(India) 

(Venezuela) 

Netherlands 

Algeria 

Argentina 

Australia 

. Burma 

Ca'Ueroon 

Ca11ada 

Chile 

Czechoslovakia 

France 

Ghana 

Guatemala 

India 

Italy 

Japan 

Kenya 

Lebanon 

Madagascar 

Mexico 

Nigeria 

Poland 

Ro;:;.iania 

Sweden 

Union o~ Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

U~~tec Arab Republic 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

/ ... 



PRESENT (continued): 

Members (continued): 

Secretariat: 

Mr• CARRASQUERO 

Mr• S.AHOVIC 

Mr. STAVROPOULOS 

Mr. BAGUINIAN 

Venezuela 

Yugosla-.r.ia 

Legal Counsel 

A/AC.125/SR.40 
English 
Page 3 

Secretary of the Comnittec 

I ... 



1./ Ac.125 / SR •. ~o 
.EJ:g.lish 
Page 4 

CONS!DERATIOtl., POOS!JAlf:Jr T'.0 GENERAL ASSJFl;IDJtiY RJESOL1JTi'ON 2103 (XX) A AND E OF 
20 :DECEMBER 1'96'5.t t1F PRD~!,Pugs BF Dir.Emi~.IO!MIJ LAW rOONCI:a'RUD.TG F'RIE:tIDLrI 
RELA.TIONS AND 100-C:PERA1I:ON .AMONG ,STATES .Il1 .ACC:.OE..1:JP.:m:rn: RE!l{ !HE :CHARTER ,oF 
THE UUITED UAT]OMS 

(11) CONSil)Eit.ATIO:U OF THE THRZE .::REICU'LZS SET F<~RTJI Il'i EAr.AGF.A'PH 5 <C:F 
GENERAL llJ:lS:!t,ffilt! RESOJ:lJ'TION 1966 {XVI!!) 

(b) THE PRDIDIPLE OlF EQJJAL RIGH!'S Afm S!E!i'-D~'T.m,!Di~T.lON tiF PEOPLES i(A/Ac.125/L.16) 

1. Mr .• PECROTl~ (Czecho.slovar~,c.) cai,a that bis dele:13:a.t:ton a:p;p:r.01iched the 

principle of ,e(fual :rights ,ln:d self-,:iie't,e.nninatiolll o:f peo;p.les against the 'backaro\.Wd 

of Articl.e J. (2) of ·the Chart,:er and :pnragria1>bs 1 ancl 2, in parli·ctilJS.r, of tb,e 

tecla.ro.tion on the -Gra.nttng ,of Ir.depenrd·e.nec to C.o.l .ont.al Cvoot'ri.e,s ,end ?eop1es. 

In vie'W' of its 1C'Wn s't'rng£:le to f .ree it:Ge1f .from se~,rer:a.l ,c;c:nt ur~es o.f fore.ign 

subjugation, his c·ountrJ fully a,drer,st,o.od ;.and ,c;up;porte,d the rights o~ peoples which 

still had to stlt'U{;fi1e t ·.or 't'heir fre,edrom ,e;nd i:ndepcn1.cnc,c. filsto:ry itself' sugg:e,sted 

that the procres,s of nationtl liberation wias irresistible and irrev2rsible., a:nd 

colonialism and other i'onns of :foreign dom:i.natio:n w·e:re in.compat'ible -with :n1Umal'n 

dignity in an ere o:f ,pe·o.:c,efu.l coexiste1nc.e. 

2. The :principle o:t e,quo1 rights a.:nd seli'-de·t ·erciino.U.o:n ,o.f peop.les vas DO longer 

merely a TLOral or polt tlcal J)l;lstulatc but had b,ec·ome a truly ·univ,ers:er prlnc~p1e 

of international law. .Full -respect .for 'tho;t ·p.ri:ncip.Le y,e.s .a prereq.trl.;site .for 

the maintenance of pence and secttrity and for the 1p.r:om,ot.ion of p.e,ecefu.l 

coexistence nnd c.o-operc.tion am.o.ne Stnte& .• 

3. Paragraph .1 ,of :the Cze,cbos.lro'll'clt p:r,opos:a.l (A/AC.125/L .• l6., s ,ection 'VI) :w~s 

baGed on paragraph 2 o:f the Decl.:!lre.tion ,contain,ed in ,Ge;:wer.al .Assecbly res·ol,ftion 

1514 (XY) a.nil enunciated r.:,mt hiG ·:deleg:a.ti01n ,.cr0Dsid,creii'i. to be t he ,sub-stAnt1v.e 

elements of the p.ri nciple of self-det,cnninati·on: the :right o:.> all _peop1les t~ ,choose 

freely thei:r politi.1c.a.l.., ec'O.Iilomic and .social ~ystems, including the right to 

establish a.n independreint :national :State; t'he ,right of a1J. people's f ·rreely to pur,sue 

their develo!lment in ;accordance 'With tbei:r nc.t'lonnl 1ntere,st.s; o.nd ·t'he ri.ght fr,eel,y 

to dispose of nat ural wetlth and :resources, wlhich hnd parU.,cuJ.Rr importance .fo:r the 

ecor.omic de•,relor:m'ent of lJCoples as·s.erting their ·rit{3ht to ,sel.f-d·etermination. His 

delegation herd also co:nsi d1crred it nec,ess.n.ry t ,o inc.ludc a .r ·e.f'erencc in that 

Paragraph to the r,csponcibillty of an .'Sit,o;te.s to .f ,a.cil.ita:te the at't.abment of 

self-determination. 

/ ... 



A/AC.J25/SR.·40 
.English 
P,a,gie 5 

(.· Mr. Pec!::ota.:~ ·Czecbos1ova.k1~'.' 
- -~---- l 

4. The ·first. tlro .seint.,ence:s ,of pai·e.g.i,.~:ph 2 ':t-rer,e s .reaffirmation of the :tega.l 

convict!on of the .inter.national C0!'3?llunity, ,as reflected, inte:r s~lt!, ln the 

Decle.ration on the 1G1·1a.~ti,ng o.f 'Ind:e~encl,en:ce to 1Colonial ICountr.ices and Peoples ,and 

in the Decla.rat:ton on the Elimination. o.f All Foi7es ,of Racial 'Discr:bniooti,on, that 

colonialism and racial d'i,scr:Lmi:t.oatio.n. .. the ms:in tJb\3.t ·P.clre,s to ·the :exercitie of the 

right to self-d,e't:en&tnation - .s:hou.'ld be .li9.uird:at,ed com,pletel:y and without ,iel,ey .. 

The illegality of col.oni.e.lis'l!l end r ,aic!al o.iscrimi.nation had i:o. fact 1:>eco!l'.e e. 

ge~erally accep·ted :rule ,o.f ,e,onteopo:rary :inte.rna.titma1 law de:ri:ved from the Uni'ted 

Ne.tion'3 Charter, :e:s w.as d,em;onst:c.e::ted by th.e i'act that va:rious Uaited Nations 

· bodies had been s,et u,p to p:r,omote the .attai,mn.ent o:f. s,elf-det,enrrl.na:t1ou. 'The 

third sentence CJf pu1':8.gra11b 2 ·w.a.s c,oneer:aed ·with · the t:ril'e m:eem.ng of the pr.1..nc'ip1e 

of sel.f-dete:rmi::Jatio:n it.self. "Ihe Cha~t·er .a;na ·t.be ·whole practic,e of U.nit.ed 

Naticni:J organs :rested on tih~ ;Legal es.stmipt:ion 'ths.t Terri tor:le,a still u:nde:r colo,rdal 

dcmiuation could not be consid,ered :in kw as integral tarts ,of the territo::y of I 

the coloniel Power but as se;:i:ara.t.,e ,entitie,s. T'.11at 1-1a.s 11hy :situsti'ons :e.ri,si:ng ou-~ 

of the use of f ,orce 'by a co:lom.al. Fow,er wrrre regar,ced .&s internatioDtJ. and not 

domestic matters.. Th.9:t point ':Was of consid·er,e.1b'1e le.gal. and practical irnpo:rtance 

and should therefiore be d·ea:tt w3:th. 1·n conjunction w:ith the principle unde'l' 

discussion, 

5, Pare.gr.al)h:s ; and 4 of the ,p:r,o:9osa1 rcaff'iz.T.led the :right o:f peoples ima·er 

colonial rule to cs;r.ey ·on their struggle to ,exercise ·their right o.f 

self-determ.i.na.tto:iri and t.he d,uty o.f all :S·c-ates not to teke r .epress:tve m.easures 

of ar,.y kind aga.i!lst ,such :p.eoJ.les. :Similar pro,'isions hv.d b ·een 'i:r.clt'.ded in 

section I of th,e Cz,echosl.o'\~ak pro_po,sal., on the princ1,P1e r ·egardi,n;g the threat or 

the use of forc,e. Par.agrap'.h 3 :a:e.f'.lected the conviction ,o.f t1he Gener.al A:sse.mbly as 

stated recently :in its re,solaU.on :2105 r(:xx), ·which had not only expi·essly 

recognized the l,cgiti:roe:cy o·f t 1he ,st-ruggle by the peo?;>les 1:nd:cr colonial rule to 

exercise their right ·of seli'<-det:erro1na.ti.Of:1 bu.t 'had :also invited ;all States to 

proVide material ,and mora.l ns:slstance -to the national Jibe.ration movement,s in 

colonial Terri to.ries., Pa:t'.'.ngJrsph l1. was based on the l)rovisions of operative 

paragraph 4 of the .De,clara:tima ,o.m" the ,G:r,antisug of I!111deper.dence to Co.lonlal Cormtxies 

and PeopJ.es. 

6. Mr. RA1!..Uro,NDRAI!lirn!£ {ttedaea,sc1n:·) said that, n:s he llad stated ·with 

regard to the p:rincipl.e co!ooerxtlng the duty of' States to co-operate Yi:th on,~ 
/ ... 



A/AC.12,5/SR. 40 
English 
Page 6 
(t'!r• F.akotondra.ir.i'he1 ~i\C.a.ga.sce.r) 

another 
I 

con~empore.cy interr..a.tion&l law was no long~r 'Jle:-e~ legal bu"; ,ras als.o 

polltic~J., eco~ic and social. ana. should, according to sc~e_. in future be 

referred toes the law· of social interdepand~nce. 

7. The spontaneous lioks of solidai:1 ty which had now sp.reng up between peoples 

and vhich had led one He&d. of State to envisage uhat he had cu.11.ed a "G;:-eat 

Society", but what, according to ~o-t..he:.: Head of State, wculd b~ ~ore appropriately 

tened a "Great Co-operatiof!.", gave erounds for hope t!'ls.t i'urthe:· llnlrn ccu~ . 

be es-:a.blislled. That solidarity e.n.ons the ;p~oples shouJ.d now be e;q,ressed more .. 

concretely in written fnnn. The Ch;1.:..'.t.er of the UI'_'l tc:d Natiot1s a.r.d existing regional, 

multilateral. a~td bi4tern:l agreements were not mere J.egal teA'ts but refJected the . 

existence or that feeling of sol.i<.'.~!ty and i!lte:::-dependence. If e. countr.1 was 

affected by a natural. disaster tnen there t.;&s a general movement of .rorl.d 

solidarity and the Stat~ concerned we~ a~sisted by other States or regional Rgencies 

and by the vo.rious internatione.l organizations. Similarly, if open c0nfl1ct broke 

out or tensions became cle!ll'l.y e~dent, WO:i"ld solld.e.rity expressed itse?-f t~-ough 

inter,ention in accords.nee Yi th ch&pters YI ancl VII of the C1'.1ortcr. Howe,·er, . if a 

people h!ld f:re~ly chosen a J)Oli tice.l eystem w1 th which its neigribOut'B -were not in · 

sympathy, and was thraatened by what Yere k.no-.m as subversive ~cti"Vities, the.:-e was 

. no machinery throu(;h ubi.ch uorld solidarity could intervene a.nc therefore 

individualism. or regiona.lls:n r<.:?gained the upper band.. In ilis delegation's iiew, &n.Y 

formulation of the prir.cit,l.e of eqt·.al. rights and seJ..f-dcte::mi:..q,ti.on oi' peopl7s. s:Oculd 

condemn subversive activities since snch activities not or.J.y negated the principles 

of the Charter and the! -principle of solidc.ri ty a:1d seli-c!.etc~nc;~ion but ol.s0 

represented a threat to -peace. 

8. The idea of condemning subversive actiVities was not new nni .:::i.s contldned 

in the charters of many c,rganizations and in m~ nultilatera1. conveut~ons and 

agreements. Most Afro-Asian countries introduced the noti on into ngree:nents 

governing relations betYeen themselves. Articl.e III (2) of the Chorter of the 

Organiznti(?n of African Unity, for ex~n·!)ll'!, exprP.Rr.).y condemw=:d such activities. 

Moreover, s.t the seventeenth session of the GerJP.t:r:a. l A.t-- r.emh) y, sc·{erul Ste..tes bad 

submitted a draft resolution (A/c.6/L.509/Rey.l) to the e:r.rect that States should 

deslst from exertins pressure Yhether military, political o= ecOL~mic ase.inst the 

poll tical. indep endence, r.Ational unity or terr1 to::rial. int~gri ty of other Stntes • In 

addition, in its 1.etter of 9 October ~964 (A/57r;7), his delegu.tion hacl requested the 

in<!l.usion in the agenda of the Gerieral. Assembly a.t 1 t~ ltlr.cteenth 6 ession . of an itE.:t 

/ ... 



A/AC.l25/SR.4C 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr, Ra.katondra.in1be, Madagascar,) 

concerning, inter tili!, poll ticel. and subversive acti Vi ties· and he.d submitted a draf't 

·resolution reaffirming the principle of respect for the sovereignty and the 
. . 

territorial integrity of every State and the u.ncrualified c~IJdemnation of political 

and subvers~ve activities engaged in by neighbouring States or by aey oth.er State · 

likely to 1nf ringe that sovereignty. 

9. For those reasons, therefore, a.ny formulation of principle F sheuld contain a 

condemnatio.o of subversi.ve activities. Reference might be made to the Charter, for 

exaDll)le to Articles 35 et segg. in order to bring the weight of international 

solidarity to bear t)n such threats to the right to self-determination of peoples. 

10. Mr. VANDEBPUYE (Ghalla) said that the ·Charter principle t>f equal right~ ~d 

self-determination. of peoples was one which had given rise to · certain difficultie~ ·. 

?f interpretation. In particular, there had been argument o1"er the meaning of the 

w9rd "peoples" in Article 1. (2) and Article 55 e,f t~e Charter. During the draftinf? 

of the Charter, the Belgian delegation tQ the San Francisco Conference had suggested 

that there was some confusion regarding the meaning i,f the word "pecples" in the 

proposed text. The report of the Rapporteur of Committee I/1 

(see A/c.6/L.537/Rev.l/Ad~.1, p. 238) did not clarify the question. Nor had later 

Wri~ers solved the problem: Kelsen, in The le.w of the ,United Nations, said that 

the term "peoples" 1 · in connexion with "equa.1 ri.ghts11
1 probably meant "States", 

since Article 1 (2) referred to relations among Stat·es, and that similarly the 

e:it.Pression "self-determination 01' peoples" presumably referred to the sovereignty of 

States. 

ll. The Ghe.ne.ien delegation, s view was that, eJ. though 1 t was true that the Charter 

and int~rnational law in general dealt with relations among States, t~e primary 

relevance of the principle of equal .rights a~ self-determine.tion of :peoples was to 

peoples still under colonial. rule. Read together Yi th Article 73 of the Charter, the 

princil)le seemed to mean that substantial group~ with a national character desiring 

to govern themselves and able to do so should be accorded self-government or 

independence, that colonia}j_.sm should be liquidated and tt.·:\t al :t States 1 new and 

old, should be equal under international J.aw. 

12. Article 55 of the Charter spoke of "conditions of stability and well-being"• 

A stable and peaceful. society was one which aD.owed the individual. to deye_lop, f\"a.s 

based on justice and reason and was directed tovards thP- cowuon good. There was a 

/ ... 



A/AC.l25/SR.40 
English 
Page 8 
(Mr. Va.nderpcye, Ghana) 

eollecti·ve inte·reat in the fre~ cf tbe lndtvidual hume.n ibe,i ·ng no le.ss than i :n 

i;ea.ce and justice. 1'ihe ,r ,ecogni·tioD o:! the· tund·am:ental right·s · :and fr,ee<loms o.f 

every hume.n being was an ess,ent.ie.l ,element· in e ,stnblishh,g ,a stab1e soc.ial ·o.rder · 

in each natio;:i :and in tb:e community of :na'tion:s.. 'Tb!e :numbe:r ·,of independent Stat:e:s 

ma.'dng up the ·wo;rld cr:.Bunity hod :more than ·doubl:ed in .lre,ss than tventy years. The 

freedom of natic:ns ;was 1a i'ait a,cco~pli1 bu'i:. hwnm1 f.r;e:edom:s v ,er,e :still not :s:e.fea,iarded 

in some parts ,of t 'be ·v~rld, such ,Q:B Sou.t.b Af,ri,ca, AD,gola, 11Portugue.se1
' Guinea :a'P..d 

Southern Rhodesia. 

13. His dele:gation consi:<lered tha'.t the pr.inci_plle o:t non-1:nterventi·'-·n :c~Yld not be 

used to protect rtolat1on.a of tbe ·r.i;glit o,t pe,.o:pl,e.e to ;s,el:t-:d,ete:nninatio.n,. The 

1rinciple of .s·elf·det,enninatiPlli of pecp'1es h:e.d its roots .in t in.re rl.ghts ·o.f .indh"J!..d:Jlfel 

men. ·The intiernatio:nal c·Olil'.tnuni'ty, as evidenced in p.a:rtic·ular ''t)y ·the ,c.re.att,o.n .of the 

tll?'Opean C.ommis.slon . . and th:e Europeon ('.ourt of .l-:uman Ri,ghts ,tm:d the proposals which 

had been ?Ulde 'for :simlsr eciurt.s 1:n Afrl,.ca and th,e .Ame:ric,a.a, had .largely ,a.c,cept:ed 

the inapplicability of the principle ot 11o)n-int1e·rv:enUon ,in the event of the · 

violation of !human rlght:s. Tbe J-r.inciplie o:t sell'-dcete:llllinat.ion ro:! :re~le,s was 

u.erely the collec'ti7e aspect o.f the concept ttf htUmn rtghts; ·w'h<at v:as f..rue ·Of t'ibe 

16.tter \ias also ·t:ri1e o·f the :f'o:mer-

14. His dele,getion vas als,o ,c,on1".il.uc.ed t'hnt eoUl!lt.rl:es fo:re.fb,1¥ su'b,jec·ted to .f.oreign 

rae or coloni;Bl. d'C>.minati1on could not be .r,egar,ded as an .integral ,pa.rt o.f the t ,e:rrl:tory 

of tb.e metr:.pO:l:d:tan Pover. 'ihe s~bJect ,peopl.es ,cou.li -look upon their .foreign :rulers 

M aggressors; ·tbey vere ·tbus ·entit'1ed to d·e:t,e:nd tlhems·elv,es, e:nd :it vas trh:e 

ren'P()nsibili ty of the 1ntrernati:onal. eottmu:n:i:ty ·to a ,saist ,c:0:loniia.l peoples in de.f.endin,g' 

tte"Jlsel'\-es against t'heir :e.gg.r,essor.s ,and 1:n exel.",..i:&ing tih.e'ir .right 'to .arel:f- · · 

<let.~r.n1'0Sltion. 'In so d~i!~, t ine international co.i:r.mu:nity vould 'not 'be int·erYemtns in· 

the dou.estic a:ffai'.rs c'! :a State. .iPr,e:sld:ent 'Wood.;I"O\,I' ~llson ,or ·the llnit·ed iState,s, who 

'had coined the worii '
11 aelf-detemination1

', be:d ,.declare,.d ttm.t 'P,e:cpl:es ,cf'uld nov be . 

go-verned only 1by tb.elr ,mm consent and that seli'-detenni;•!\t.ion vas not n me:re phrase 

but an :l..ntp~r.e:ti-ve pr.1ne1p1~ ,of acti,on. Th.e )plo.~1eers o! Pen-Af"ri,cani's;m_, ~te:r the 

First World War, hail ,al.,s•o T<ais·~d t'hei:r -voic'P.S in :Gupport ,of :E1el 1'·-det,erminnti'on ! :or 
the NeRro P,e'l:pl:es ·nf .ffrk:e.. 

/ ..... 



........ . . .. :;...._ __ _ 
.A/AC .J.25/,SR.~O 
.English 
Page 9 

{,Y~~ . ..!andc~:e_.ilre, Ghana} 

15. The viev tha·t the pr::Lnci'~e of nc.1n.~inter1an~lo!l. was rrot applicable t ·o :such 

caoes had found e:;,:-pr~ssic-c. tn ·the Cil1f!ll·ter ,o-f t.ll!e ·Org,gni~at:1011 of African Unity, 

the Be.r1du.r:g De~l aro.i.iion 1of 195:5, and 't'h€ Decla:r:s:tion al'lopt,.ed by t:b.re Cont'ere,nces o.f 

Heads of S·tat·e -o.r G<ove.rmr.ent of :Non ... A.lig,ne:i ·Cou:utries and by in:tie:r-tu:ier.ican 

conferences. 

1.6. His Gove:rnment attached gr-e.a.t ·importance to the rfght of self-det-ermination; 

it had procJ.a!.med it,o mw.e.~1.eri:v.g suppo.rt f ,:or t!h·e clm1rra.tion of rco'lonial.i.sm end 

s·tated that 1 t vou1d .never co~rcmise ·on i'6sues o~,!h as the;t of colonialism. 

Mr. MtJli.nuV,en~~l:a L_'Seco:nd Vi_ce-1.;hai,.l]'!_an • took the •Chair. 

17. !k.:_St.JiOVl'G (Yugo.sl3.via) ,said that the p.rinci:pl,e of equal. .rights :and 

sel:f'-d.e~e~:i.n:atian ,o:t peoil·e:s vas one rof the :lf'umlemental no.rms of c,ontemporary 

international. law·. It hci ·assumed :particul:ar r.tlevanc-.e 1..-,. t:he context or the · 

struggle of' peoples ag..ainsi~ t'be eolon1al ~oke. 'llhe princip1e vas a ·d{}Ycl..opment ,o:t 

· the con.ce_pt of nati-onality -which ha.d p1aycd an :impo.rtant re.le in 1'11te'!11'3.tio,nal. 

relatio.is d.uri.1,g the ni21·':!te,enth nnd •eEU.~jly twentieth c-enturi,es. 1.:i'tc:::- t he First 

World War zmd t.he 1v;Jtob.er 'Rev.olution fa R!.lss.i.-a, the :prlneipJ..:e ·of ,scl.f-d1e:t.c:m.ine.tion 

had received ,a place in :l!:t1s Oim right arironE; the :princ:tples of 1n:t,emational. 

policy. Al.thmJ,gh. itG t:anuerroe l:lad be1:n appar.,ent in tihe p.r.arrtbe of .States, the 

principle had :no:t been ·incorpo::rat-ed. .tn the Cov,enant ,oi' ·t:he Lre6Jgue ,o'f Na.t1,cms: i't 

was not until th.e adopti:on ·of the <Cha...-rter that .it had been set :fo:rth.,e1;plicitly 

in Art:i.cle l (2) and .Arti~le 55 ,an,d izpli:eit].y in Claapter.s :XI a:ld. xn. With the 

Charter, the princip.1e •.of :equal rtB)hts -encl self·--determina.tlon of p~oples had 'ibe,come 

a part o:r general. international law.. 'The quest.ion h:ad .sometimes been rai:sed 

'Whether the p.rin.eiple coulc. 'b:e reg3ltle<l ns .1cg-illy binding and as :appJJ.cabJ..e to 

both States a::.1.d peoples. In vieu ,o.f the m:arzy Genertil Assembly resolutions on the 

subject, p:lrticu\.:a:r.:ty the Dec1,a·ration on ·the Gr.ooting of Independence to Co1onial 

Countries a.-id Peoples {resO:lution 15J.:l.i. (XV)) e.nd the D.ecla:ra.t:ion en the 

Inadmissib:iJ.ity of Int,e:rv,enti<on .in the D!me.sttc Aff.a'irs ,of States 1and the 

Prc·tection of ·the'i:rr Independence :and S0verelgnty (resolution .2151 (XX)); it ve.s 

hardly necessary to ,answer iSU:ch quest:i ,.ons. It -vo.:s clea.T that ,States had a ,duty to 

appl.y the principle .of ·equal rl.!ghts .and ,self-d.ete:minatl~n o-:f peoples ·in their 

relations with .independent st,e.tes Bnd vith :peoples vhi:c.h .had not yet ,su.c-ce:ed-ed in 

setting up inclepend,ent Stat-es. 



A/AC.125/SR.40 
English 
Page 10 

{Mr. Sahovic, Yugoslavia.) 

18. The i:z:cst 1m:e,ortar.t of the directior.s in which tbe applice.t:!.on of the ·principle 

in Uni tecl N~·.t fons encl s·:;at~ pre.ct.:f c~ ha~. ilev~i.c;Pd in recent years ,,as in the 

struggle agcim;t colonio.lism, to llnich the Cn:ganiza.tion had m~de a notable · 

contributicn by giving e.ctive polltic:al aCGic·tr1?1ce to pecpl.es :ri.;r'.1.ggling for their 

independence and recogni~i.".16 their rit;ht to stlf-dete":'Tilination. Il1 that va;y the 

United Nations had associate1 1tsc2.f with t!'l.e campaign wae;ed by the majority of 

the new independent States in faYOl.ll" of the liquidation of coloniaJ. regime 

throughout the world. 

19. Tne efforts which had bec.n n:ade Jir1ce the Sccor,d \v'orld War to give. effect to the· . . 
principle of selt-deteminaticn in the pulit5.ca..l, economic and other fields had had 

a major influence on t."le · conce-;,t itself, and it "as nw pcssiblc to define its_ 

constituent el~ents more fully. A stateI.&:.ent of the principle s.hocld not be limited 

to the affirmation of its mi v<:;:teilly bintli~ cha.recter, al though such an 

affirmation -;.tS.S esscnt!.el. In addttion, certain pe.rticular rights which were 

implied in the principle z:.ust be spelled out. For example, there was the right of 

peoples to determine their politicel ::.tatus, including the right to secession 

end to unif'ica.tion vi th other peopJ.es and Sto.t'.?s, end their right to choose the 

direction of their economic, socitl and cul ture.l. developcent. The corolla-""Y . of 

those rights ~as the right of colonial peoples to self-defence in their struggl~ 

for the creation of independent Stc.teG. In the discussion of the principle of the 

prohibition of the threat or use of force, his delegation had al.ready explained 

hew it understooa. the. rel.a.tionchip betw(?en tho..t princip:te and the principle of 

self-determine:tion. It wo.s i.mportcnt to· include that point in a. statement of the 

principle of salf":°'eter.nino:tion, particularly in the liBht of the provisions of 

the Declaration 0::1 the Granting or Independence to Colonia1 Countries and Peoples. 

20. One would then go on to set out o. number of duties of States i!'l pursuance of 

. the principle. Soo.c of tho~e duties vere negative in charo.ctcr and others 

positive. On the or.e ha.nc., S+,:ite:. c:rust cc.1ce ol.l e.:r.ned o.ction or repreosive 

, z::.easu?'es directed ago.inst peoples decar:.ding the recognition o.f their right to 

aelf-determine.tion. On the other hand, there wos the duty of colo.nial Pollers to 

enable oppressed peoples to exercise peace1'n.1J.y and freely their riflbt to complete 

indcp~nt'l.P,n.r.e, 8!l°: to respect the int,:,grity of th~:1.r rmticmoJ. territory. Those 

I ... 



A/AC.125/SR.40 
English . 
Poge 1l 

(ff!::-§.41-2.::2 . .£.:....l:YPQS.la~!,) 

duties wer3 mentioned in the De~a.tiot to which he hD.d just xefe.i.'"red. other 

duties cc.,u.1.d be deri\.·ed i'ru:11 the Decl.tu~ t :i.on on the Inactnissibility of Intervention .. 

International practice also gave considerd.blc r ecognitio.i to the duty to assist 

peoples struggling for their right to sel.1"-dct~mr,...at.ion; in its resolutions, th~ 

General Assembly had ceJ.1ed on a.lJ. Sta.tes, particu.tarl.y the co~.onial Po11ers, to 

co-opernte in the l:.quidatio.1 of coJ.onia.l:!.sm. 

21. Respect for the principle of ·self-d~erminat1on was essential for the 

mainte.'l~nce of peace, the development of' f riendly r-elations among States, and 

economtc, social and cultural. progress thl"Oughout the world. 

· Mr. Krishna Ra.o (Indi aLr esumed ·t.Pe Cha~ r. 

ORGANIZATICN OF WORK 

22. .M!::_~ (Came::-oon), Chair!IIM of the Drafting Comcittee, s3id that the 

Drafting Committee was not quite ready to submit its recommendations on the 

principle of eovereign equal.ity but would . try to do so by Monday, 11 April. 




